
 

 
ITMA/11 /2019        CIRCULAR NO.218/2019        1st February  2019 

 

To All Members, 

                                        Sub:- Information requested by DHI 

Dear Member, 

 

Please find attached herewith the communication from DHI  requesting 

therein to provide the information   in reference  to the 

representation  received  from advanced Amorphous Technology  LLP. 

 

Kindly provide the information so that the  same   is forwarded to DHI for 

further action  at their  end. 

 

Thanking You 

 

With  best regards     

 

[B.LAL] 

DIRECTOR GENERAL 

 

Encl: As Above 
 
From: divhei-dhi@gov.in [mailto:divhei-dhi@gov.in]  
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 11:51 AM 
To: IEEMA Director <sunil.misra@ieema.org>; ITMA <itma_2006@airtelmail.com>; AITMA 
<aitma2016@gmail.com>; info@advanceedamorphous.com; itma_2006@itma.org.in; itma2006@gmail.com 
Subject: Import duties on the raw a material used to manufacture the core of material of the transformers: 

Dear Sir 

This is with reference to representation received from Advanced Amorphous Technology LLP . It is request to 
provide following information: 

i) ITC HS code and Description( 8 digit) 
 
ii) Basic Import/ Customs duty as per the latest custom notification. 
 
iii) Relaxation on duty if any (along with customs notification no) 
 
for following products/items: 
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i)  Electrical Steels CRGO / Amorphous ( sheets  or coil) used for manufacturing of Transformer, 
 
ii) Electrical Steels CRGO / Amorphous in form of cut lamination and core of transformer 
 
with regard. 
--  
Tushar Shrivastav 
 
HEI-Division, Department of Heavy Industry, 
Ministry Of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110011 
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